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John J. C'anarq,, Division C'lljef 
U.S. Depattment of Labor 
Employee Benefits Sccuriv Administration 
Koorn N-5669 
200 Corlstitutio~l Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC 102 10-000 1 

Re: Proposcd Changes to Schedule A of 2008 Furm 55UO 

Dear Joc: 

1t1 reviewing the comments filed on ~ h c  Ucpartment's proposed changes for the 
2008 Form 5500, I saw that the Dspurtnlent received several comments to the cffcct that a 
Schrd~!!e A should not be required for 403(b) arrangcmcnts that u s  governed by Title I of 
ERISA. Orie or more of thusc commellts suggested that 403(bj plms would nut benefit from the 
disclosurcs required by the Schedule A. 1 respectfully disagrci:. 

Rased on my experience in represcnting sponsors of Title I 403(b) plms, I believe 
that they would bencijt greatly from t l~cse disclosures. In addition, I believe that the information 
would henefit the Department in its role as a11 investigator and, in the long run. would 
signilicanlly reducc thc fees and expenses for 403Cb) plans. 

hlol-e specifically, we have found that 403(b) plans are among the most expensive 
of the parlicipant-directed retirement arrangements a d  are olten cxccssively expensive. 
(However, that is not to say that all 403(b) providers and advisers engage in those practices. To 
the contrary, hcrc are a number of providers in that arena who havc excellent pl-nduct and 
se~.vices at a reasonable cost and there arc nunizrous advisers who provide excellent servicc at a 
reasondble cost.) Howcver, on average, our experience is that thc costs for 403(hl plans are 
significantly higher than the costs for comparable 40 1 (k) and 457(b) plms. 

We believe thal is truc for two reasons. The first is that the lindcr's fees and 
comrnissiclt~s cl~arged by some brokers are excessive. Because of the nature of must 403(b) 
products, thust: findcr's fees and con~missions can often be conccaled fro~n the plan sponsor-- 
particularly if the plan sponsor is unsophisticated and the adviser is not forthcoming. In turn, 
some insurance coinpanies will, in effe~t, cooperate ~ v i t l ~  the brokerladviser by paying the 
commission and recouping their expenses through a chargc that is often labeled as a "murtality 



John J. Canary, Division Chief 
January 29,2007 
Page 2 

and expense" (or M&E) charge. Because of a lack of rnea~lingful disclosure, the plw sponsor 
typically is not aware uf how much the compensation of the broker is receiving and/or huw much 
the charges to the plan have been increased to cover the cost of the broker. Since the free market 
system is not operating in m open and transparent fdshion, there is a need ibr additional 
disclosure. Schedule A reporting would serve that purpose. 

As an example, we recently reviewed a 403 (bj plan for a tax-exempt entity. ( h e r  
a periud ol' seven years, the plan grew h m  $1 OM in assets to $20M in assets. During hat  sane 
period of time, the broker receive approximateiy $1 M in commissions. For the first few years of 
that arrangement, the conu~~issiotls were reported on Schedule A under the old rules. However, 
during the later years, there was no reporting because of the chrulge in the Schedule A 
requirement. Between the early years and the later years, there was a complete tilanagenlent 
turnover at the tax-exempt entity, such that the new management had no idea ol' the 
compcrisatiun bcing paid to the broker. 

The second reason thnt the expenses for 403(b) plans are often very expensive is 
simply because they can be. There is very little required in the way of reporting and disclosure. 
As a rcsuIt, costs arid ccrr~~pel~sat ior~ are not transparent. In turn, that leads to less competition--at 
lemt partially because the jnfonnation needed for competition is not readily available. To 
compound matrcrs. thc offi'ficcrs and directors of tax-exempt entities are often well intentinned, 
but not cophisticated about financial matters. In that regard, 403(b) sponsors and iiduciaries need 
greater prolectiun lhan commcrcial plan sponsors because of the comnion lack of financial 
sophi sticatinn . 

I hope these comments are helprul. Please lct mc know if you have any questions. 

Very truly yours, 

P. S. Wc undcrstmd that the proposed Schedule C filing requirements will apply to ''Iargc" 
403(b) plans as well. That is needed bccausc of the use of non-insurance, custodial 
accom~ts by larger 403(b) plans. 


